



Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

TNR Schedule 1/20-1/23

5 messages

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sun, Jan 19, 2020 at 1:37 PM

To: Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Monmouth Tnr <tnr@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Vicky

Tinton Falls - Start at #42[45 Sam Dr.](#)

***Laurie Richardson. There's only 1 cat to TNR. She feeds in the backyard, left side near woods - you'll see an igloo back there.

[2 Blueberry Ln](#)

***Samantha Landis. Kerry said she feeds on her deck in her yard and she'd like traps to be put there. I think you've been here before so it should be familiar.

[3334 Shafto Rd.](#)

***Deb Falco, 732-921-7300

[33 Autogroup, 4035 NJ-33](#)

***Todd Newback, 848-210-6191

[39 Surrey Ln](#)

***Marcus Witkowski, 732-500-4912

107 is at base so I'll bring you over from Ft. Monmouth in the morning and we'll get everything together.

I have to go grab 4-5 cats from Brighton Arms in the morning and then I'm gonna head to Aberdeen BOA to see about trapping.

:)

Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sun, Jan 19, 2020 at 1:39 PM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Monmouth Tnr <tnr@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sounds good, thanks!

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 20, 2020 at 7:13 AM

To: Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Monmouth Tnr <tnr@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Corrine

How are we doing in Aberdeen

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Ross Licitra
Chief of Police-Executive Director
Monmouth County SPCA
732-542-0040

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 20, 2020 at 8:45 AM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>

I'll be there this week to try again - but so far nothing.

The cats are likely being fed in the development behind the bank, and now have no shelters remaining since they were taken last week along with the traps.

I'm going to stop by 146 Fordham Dr & the park today. Will keep you updated.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2020, at 7:13 AM, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 20, 2020 at 8:52 AM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Ok ty

[Quoted text hidden]